ACTION REQUIRED

GisD

Garland Independent School District

DATE: July 29, 2022

TO: All Campus and District Appraisers

FROM: Eboney Forté — HR Systems Analyst

RE: Eduphoria Strive Updates & Appraiser Training

All new campus assistant principals and district supervisors should attend Eduphoria
Strive appraisal training. There will be three training sessions offered in August, each
course is a repeat, you need only register for one session. (Current supervisors who
need a refresher are also invited to attend the sessions). All courses are virtual.

Course (Via Zoom) Registration Link
Strive for Appraisers August 16. 2022 3:00 — 4:00 pm Click
4:05 - 5:05 pm Click
Strive for Appraisers August 23, 2022 3:00 — 4:00 pm Click
4:05 - 5:05 pm Click
Strive for Appraisers August 30, 2022 3:00 —4:00 pm Click

The Eduphoria Strive interface was updated on July 1, 2022. You will notice a change in
graphics, colors, and the navigation of the site. For more information about the upgrade,
visit the Eduphoria ZenDesk site.

Email eduphoriahelp@garlandisd.net with any questions.
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